REFEE Technology Co., Ltd.

Long Term Confidentiality Request Letter

2016-1-22

MET Laboratories, Inc.

914 West Patapsco Avenue

Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR

EUT NAME: Digital Signage

MODEL : A-10,

A-07, A-08,A-12,A-14, A-15, A-17,A-19,A-22,A-32,
A-42,A-46,A-47,A-55,A-65,A-70,A-82

FCC ID: 2AHB3A-10

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of
CFR 47. We have requested that the

- Block Diagram
- Schematics
- Operational Description
required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public review.

SPECIFY REASON FOR REQUEST (i.e. the above documents are company proprietary
information that could never get into the possession of your competition).

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Cro Gaye

Client’'s name / title : Cai Guijiao / Manager
Contact information / address: Floor 3,No. 606,Fengtang Avenue, Tangwei, Fuyong,Bao'an
District,Shenzhen,Guangdong, China, 518103



